
                                                                              

 

 

 

 

 

7435 Oakland Mills Road Gate A 

Columbia, Maryland 21046 

 

Subject: Class II Permissive Change  

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

The set of files, which aims to apply class II permissive change, is prepared by BACL on behalf 

of 2Wire, Inc.. for the designated product which has already been approved by FCC or its agent.  

 

The following change were made to the model by 2Wire, Inc. for better performance.  

 

1. Reduced PCI bus signaling voltage to 3.3 volts. The power supply and all reference voltages 

remain the same.  

2. Added more inductive filtration of ADSL analog power supply 

 

If you have any question about this request, please call me at (408) 732-9162*11 or email me at 

johnc@baclcorp.com. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

 

 

John Chan 

Engineering Manager 

Bay Area Compliance Laboratory 

230 Commercial St. Ste.
Sunnyvale, CA 94085
Tel: (408)732-9162 
Fax: (408)732-9164
http://www.baclcorp.com


